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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ;'

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Yr. R, ¥, Montgomsry '
il Conservation Commission Re: Resler and Sheldon

P. 0. Pox 2045 Steeler B Ko, 1~I
Hobbz, New Msxico Sea., 20-23-37

Dear Mr. Montgomery:

A detalled study of the geology of Resler and Sheldon's
vwell, the Steeler B No, 1, located in the NE/4 of the SE/4 of
Seotion 20 Township 23 South Range 37 East, shows that this
well in definitely producing from the Grayburg formation.

The top of the Grayburg formation was found to be at(3591%)
with perfcrations at 3685' to 3689'. This well is completed 841
to 88' below the top of the Grayburg, or below the base of the
Queen formation.

Since the well is not completed near a pool producing from
the Grayburg formation, a new pool will have to be created,

Yours truly,

L e

John W. Runyan
Geologist
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